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From : Kirti Kumar <kirtikumar.rth@nic.in>
Subject : Fwd: Note Verbale from Embassy of Armenia regarding

tender of construction of a road in Armenia
To : SOHAN CHOUDHARY <sohan.choudhary@nic.in>

Email SOHAN CHOUDHARY

Fwd: Note Verbale from Embassy of Armenia regarding tender of construction of a road
in Armenia

Tue, Mar 22, 2022 12:03 PM
1 attachment

Please put up

regards,

Kirti Kumar
SO(IC)

From: "Rakesh Kumar" <rakesh.kumar1@nic.in>
To: "Kirti Kumar" <kirtikumar.rth@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 5:33:21 PM
Subject: Fwd: Note Verbale from Embassy of Armenia regarding tender of construction of a
road in Armenia

with regards,

Rakesh Kumar
Under Secretary
International Cooperation & Coordination Division
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways

From: "VARADAN AMIT" <amit.varadan@gov.in>
To: "Rakesh Kumar" <rakesh.kumar1@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:39:51 PM
Subject: Fwd: Note Verbale from Embassy of Armenia regarding tender of construction of a
road in Armenia

From: "Sh. Kamlesh Chaturvedi" <k.chaturvedi@gov.in>
To: "VARADAN AMIT" <amit.varadan@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:42:09 PM
Subject: Fwd: Note Verbale from Embassy of Armenia regarding tender of construction of a
road in Armenia

From: "Rupesh Kumar US" <users@mea.gov.in>
To: "Rakesh Kumar" <Rakesh.kumar1@nic.in>
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Cc: "Sh. Kamlesh Chaturvedi" <k.chaturvedi@gov.in>, "Dr ADARSH SWAIKA"
<jsers@mea.gov.in>, "amb .yerevan" <amb.yerevan@mea.gov.in>, "hoc.yerevan"
<hoc.yerevan@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:09:54 PM
Subject: Note Verbale from Embassy of Armenia regarding tender of construction of a road in
Armenia

To:   Shri Rakesh Kumar, Under Secretary (IC), M/o Road Transport & Highways

From:  Rupesh Kumar, Under Secretary (Eurasia), MEA

Please find enclosed a copy of Note Verbale No. DEL/56/2022 dated 02 March 2022 sent by the
Embassy of Armenia requesting to disseminate information about the tender among interested
parties (for construction of the road section Sisian-Kajaran of North South Corridor Road Project
of Armenia).

2.  The above project for road constructions were highlighted by the Armenian side among all
the bilateral discussions held recently between India and Armenia.

3.  The Ministry of Road Transport and Highways is requested to kindly disseminate the above
tender to all the concerned agencies.  In case, they need more information, they may be asked
to approach our Mission in Yerevan (contact person Shri Tejas Pagar, Second Secretary at
hoc.yerevan@mea.gov.in).  or this Ministry can also be approached for this.

Regards,

Rupesh Kumar
Under Secretary (Eurasia), MEA
011-23015199 / 9953509332

From: "helen simonyan delhi" <helen.simonyan.delhi@gmail.com>
To: "Dr ADARSH SWAIKA" <jsers@mea.gov.in>, "Rupesh Kumar US" <users@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 2:59:18 PM
Subject: Embassy of Armenia

PDA
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No. DEL /056/2022 

EMBASSY 
OF THE REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA 

IN INDIA 

The Embassy of the Republic of Armenia presents its 
compliments to the Ministry of External Affairs (Eurasia 
Division), Government of India and has the honour to inform 
that the Ministry of Territorial Administration of the Republic 
of Armenia has announced tender for the construction of the 
Road Section Sisian-Kajaran of North-South Corridor Road 
Project. 

The Embassy requests the Esteemed Ministry to 
disseminate information about the tender among interested 
parties. Additional information is available at 
https:Uecepp.ebrd.com/respond/6A8T7W9M73, https://arm 
road .am/en/procurement/tenders. The Invitation for 
Prequalification is attached. 

The Embassy of the Republic of Armenia avails itself 
of this opportunity to renew to the Ministry of External Affairs 
(Eurasia Division), Government of India the assurances of its 
highest consideration. 

Enclosed: 
ew Delhi, March 02, 2022 

EURASIA DIVISION 
MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
NEW DELHI 

Armenia Street, 0 -133, Anand Niketan, New Delhi - 110021 
Tel. : (91-11) 24112851, 24112852, Fax : (91-11) 24112853 E-mail : armindiaembassy@mfa.am 
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Imitation For Prcqualification 

Project Name: North-South Corridor (Sisian - Kajaran) Road Pro.iect 

EBRD Project ID: 51293 

Count!)': Annenia 

Client Name: Road Department Fund of tlic Minisuy of Territorial Administration and 
Infrastructure of Republic of Armenia 

ECEPP ID: 18484450 

Procurement Exercise Construction of the Road Section Sisian - Kajaran km O-t-000- km 60-t-022 
Name: 

Procurement Exercise Construction oftl1c Road Section Sisian - Kajaran km 0+-000- km 60-t-022 
Dcscri11tion: 

Ty11e of Procurement: Works 

Procurement Open Tender Two Stage with PQQ 
Method: 

Business Sector: Transport 

Notice Type: Invitation For Prcqualification 

Publication Date: 16/02/202216:S4 

Issue Date: 16/02/2022 12:00 (UK time) 

Closing Date: 27/04/2022 12:00 (UK time) 

l. Funding Details 

The above named client intends to use part of the proceeds of a loan from/grant administered by the European Bank 
for Reconstruction and Development (the Bank) towards the cost of the above named contract(s). 

2. Information on the Procurement Exercise 

Contracts will be subject to tbc Bank's Procurement Policies and Rules and arc open for participation for firms from 
any counuy, unless otherwise specified in the procurement documents. 

The type of contract and the procurement method is staled above. A full description of the procurement exercise is 
available within the documentation and is available free of charge in ECEPP. 

The documentation will include such information as: detailed technical and financial requirements; any information 
on lots; the e,qx:cted oulconic; eligibility and qualification requirements; contract start date; planned contract 
duration; any response requirements; any other relevant information 

This procurement exercise will be conducted using the EBRO Client E-Procurement Portal (ECEPP). Prospective 
participants can access tbe procurement exercise by clicking on the below link or on tbe 'Access Opportunity' bullon 
(if viewing this notice on EC EPP). Registered participants may log in and access the documentation immediately 
and unregistered participants may do so after completing a brief registration: 

htt11~ ://c\'!;11u.chrcl .(om/rc,uond/<,Al!T7W'JJ\173 
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3. Client Address 
The client's address is for information only. To register interest, access the documentation using the available links. 
Participants must use the ECEPP m:ssage centre for communication with the client. 
"Road Department" Fund of the Ministry of Territorial Administration and Infrastructure of Republic of Annenia 
Republic Square, Government House 3 
Yerevan 
0010 
Armenia 
Tel. +374 JO 542 176 
Email: hasmik.ordukhanyan@armroad.am 
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